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Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The
Office of Unfair Import Investigations,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
telephone (202) 205-2560.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2015).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
June 1, 2016, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine whether there is a
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
or the sale within the United States after
importation of certain composite aerogel
insulation materials and methods for
manufacturing the same by reason of
infringement of one or more of claims
15-17 and 19 of the "123 patent; claims
1-3,5-7, 9, 10, 12-18, 49, and 50 of the
’359 patent; claims 1-4, 6-9, 15, 16, and
18-21 of the ’439 patent; claims 11-13,
15, 17-19, and 21 of the "890 patent; and
claims 1, 2, and 11 of the "486 patent,
and whether an industry in the United
States exists as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Aspen
Aerogels, Inc., 30 Forbes Road, Building
B, Northborough, MA 01532.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Nano Tech Co., Ltd., No. 9 Baichuan

Road, Binhai New Area, Shaoxing,

Zhejiang, China.

Guangdong Alison Hi-Tech Co., Ltd.,

Rm. 1202, Golden Lake Building, No.

2 Donghu Road West, Guangzhou,

China.

(c) The Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Chief Administrative Law Judge,
U.S. International Trade Commission,
shall designate the presiding
Administrative Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be

submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such
responses will be considered by the
Commission if received not later than 20
days after the date of service by the
Commission of the complaint and the
notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: June 2, 2016.

Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2016-13467 Filed 6—~7—16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337-TA-974]

Certain Aquarium Fittings and Parts
Thereof; Commission Determination
Not To Review an Initial Determination
Terminating the Investigation;
Issuance of Consent Order and
Termination of the Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has determined not to
review the presiding administrative law
judge’s (“ALJ”’) initial determination
(“ID”’) (Order No. 10) terminating the
above-captioned investigation based on
a consent order stipulation, consent
order, and settlement agreement. The
Commission has issued the consent
order and determined to terminate the
investigation.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Clint Gerdine, Office of the General

Counsel, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street SW.,
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
708-2310. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov.
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on December 11, 2015, based on a
complaint filed by HYDOR USA Inc. of
Sacramento, California. 80 FR 77019-20
(Dec. 11, 2015). The complaint alleged
violations of section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, by reason of infringement of
certain claims of U.S. Patent No.
8,191,846. The complaint further
alleged that a domestic industry exists.
The Commission’s Notice of
Investigation named Jebao Co., Ltd. of
Zhongshan City, China as the sole
respondent.

On April 18, 2016, complainant and
the sole respondent moved for
termination of the investigation based
on a consent order stipulation and a
settlement agreement. The Commission
investigative attorney supported the
motion.

On May 4, 2016, the ALJ issued the
subject ID (Order No. 10) granting the
joint motion and finding that the motion
for termination satisfies Commission
Rules 210.21(a)(1) and (b)(1),
termination is in the public interest, and
that no “extraordinary circumstances”
exist that would preclude granting the
motion. No party petitioned for review
of the ID.

The Commission has determined not
to review the ID and has issued the
consent order and terminated the
investigation.

The authority for the Commission’s
determination is contained in section
337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and in Part
210 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part
210).

By order of the Commission.
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Issued: June 2, 2016.
Lisa R. Barton,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2016-13495 Filed 6-7-16; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms
and Explosives

[OMB Number 1140-0004]

Agency Information Collection
Activities; Proposed eCollection
eComments Requested; Interstate
Firearms Shipment Report of Theft/
Loss (ATF F 3310.6)

AGENCY: Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives, Department of
Justice.

ACTION: 60-day notice.

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice
(DQYJ), Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco,
Firearms and Explosives (ATF), will
submit the following information
collection request to the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) for
review and approval in accordance with
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.

DATES: Comments are encouraged and
will be accepted for 60 days until
August 8, 2016.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: If
you have additional comments
especially on the estimated public
burden or associated response time,
suggestions, or need a copy of the
proposed information collection
instrument with instructions or
additional information, please contact
Neil Troppman, National Tracing
Center, Law Enforcement Support
Branch, 244 Needy Road, Martinsburg,
WYV 25405, at telephone number: 304—
260-3643.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Written
comments and suggestions from the
public and affected agencies concerning
the proposed collection of information
are encouraged. Your comments should
address one or more of the following
four points:

e Evaluate whether the proposed
collection of information is necessary
for the proper performance of the
functions of the agency, including
whether the information will have
practical utility;

e Evaluate the accuracy of the
agency’s estimate of the burden of the
proposed collection of information,
including the validity of the
methodology and assumptions used;

¢ Evaluate whether and if so how the
quality, utility, and clarity of the

information to be collected can be
enhanced; and

e Minimize the burden of the
collection of information on those who
are to respond, including through the
use of appropriate automated,
electronic, mechanical, or other
technological collection techniques or
other forms of information technology,
e.g., permitting electronic submission of
responses.

Overview of This Information
Collection

1. Type of Information Collection
(check justification or form 83-I):
Extension, without change, of a
currently approved collection.

2. The Title of the Form/Collection:
Interstate Firearms Shipment Report of
Theft/Loss.

3. The agency form number, if any,
and the applicable component of the
Departmentsponsoring the collection:

Form number (if applicable): ATF F
3310.6.

Component: Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, U.S.
Department of Justice.

4. Affected public who will be asked
or required to respond, as well as a brief
abstract:

Primary: Individuals or households.

Other (if applicable):

Abstract: 27 CFR part 478 of Federal
Regulations requires Federal Firearms
Licensees’ who discovers a firearm it
shipped was stolen or lost in transit, the
transferor/sender FFL must report the
theft or loss to ATF and to the
appropriate local authorities within 48
hours of discovery.

5. An estimate of the total number of
respondents and the amount of time
estimated for an average respondent to
respond: An estimated 550 respondents
will take 20 minutes to complete the
form.

6. An estimate of the total public
burden (in hours) associated with the
collection: The estimated annual public
burden associated with this collection is
182 hours.

If additional information is required
contact: Jerri Murray, Department
Clearance Officer, United States
Department of Justice, Justice
Management Division, Policy and
Planning Staff, Two Constitution
Square, 145 N Street NE., Room 3E-
405B, Washington, DC 20530.

Dated: June 3, 2016.
Jerri Murray,

Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S.
Department of Justice.

[FR Doc. 2016—13520 Filed 6—7—-16; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-FY-P

LEGAL SERVICES CORPORATION

Sunshine Act Meeting

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given,
pursuant to the provisions of the
Government in the Sunshine Act, that
the Operations and Regulations
Committee (Committee) of the Board of
Directors for the Legal Services
Corporation (LSC) will hold its third
and final Rulemaking Workshop
(Workshop) to solicit public input on
revisions to LSC’s Cost Standards and
Procedures and the Property
Acquisition and Management Manual
(PAMM).

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, June 15,
2016, 1:30—4:30 p.m. EDT.

LOCATION: F. William McCalpin
Conference Center, Legal Services
Corporation Headquarters, 3333 K Street
NW., 3rd Floor, Washington DC 20007.

PUBLIC OBSERVATION AND PARTICIPATION:
LSC encourages observation of and
participation in the Workshop by
interested individuals and
organizations. The Workshop will be
entirely open to public observation and
will include opportunities for
individuals who are not members of the
panel to participate in person or via
telephone. Persons interested in
speaking during the public comment
period are encouraged to pre-register by
submitting a request in writing prior to
close of business on Monday, June 13,
2016, to Stefanie K. Davis, Assistant
General Counsel, at sdavis@lIsc.gov.
Those who pre-register will be
scheduled to speak first. LSC will
transcribe the meeting and make the
transcript available to members of the
public who are unable to attend.
Transcripts, rulemaking materials, and
workshop updates (if any) will be
available at http://www.Isc.gov/
rulemaking-cost-standards-and-property
-management-acquisition-and-disposal.
Individuals who wish to listen and/or
participate in the proceedings remotely
may do so by following the telephone
call-in directions provided below.

CALL-IN DIRECTIONS FOR PUBLIC
OBSERVATION AND PARTICIPATION:

e Call toll-free number: 1-669-224—
3412.

e When prompted, enter the
following numeric pass code: 945—-967—
005.

e When connected to the call, please
immediately “MUTE” your telephone.

Members of the public are asked to
keep their telephones muted to
eliminate background noises. To avoid
disrupting the meeting, please refrain
from placing the call on hold if doing so
will trigger recorded music or other
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